
From: Lisa Foust
To: Connie Wightman
Cc: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: Docket No. 22-00014 US Signal Company, LLC
Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 11:47:23 AM
Attachments: 3112_001.pdf

Ms. Wightman,
 
We received the original (and 13 paper copies) of the bond for US Signal Company, LLC.  However, as
you can see from the attached pdf of the bond, the bond has not been signed by anyone at the
Company (Principal) in the lower left of page 1. They also need to print their name and title below
their signature.  On page 2, under Acknowledgment of Principal, they should have their signature
notarized. Would you like me to return the original bond to you for it to be executed by the
Company?
 
Thanks,
 

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886
 

From: norepl@tn.gov <norepl@tn.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 10:27 AM
To: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>
Subject: Attached Image
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